ADAMS COUNTY

NOTICE OF MEETING

ADAMS COUNTY BOARD OF BUILDING CODE APPEALS
BOARD MEETING

September 14, 2023
10:30 a.m.

Zoom, Virtual Meeting

MEETING AGENDA
THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE

. Call to Order

Roll Call

. Appeal of Notice of Violation from Travis Gamber and Lila Stahm — Continuance Memo
attached

Board of Building Code Appeals By-Laws

. Adjourn



: N County Attorney’s Office
4 4430 S. Adams County Pkwy.
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adcogov.org
MEMORANDUM
To: Adams County Building Code Board of Appeals
From: Christine Fitch, Assistant County Attorney
Subject: Appeal of Notice of Violation from Travis Gamber and Lila Stahm
Date: September 12, 2023

An appeal of a Notice of Violation is scheduled on September 14, 2023. According to the
International Property Maintenance Code, the Building Code Board of Appeals shall meet
within twenty (20) days of the filing of an appeal. Unfortunately, this 20 day time frame does
not work with the appellant’s schedule. Therefore, staff is requesting a continuance of this
hearing to November 2023 to accommodate Mr. Gamber and Ms. Stahm’s schedule.
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